From: EOL

To: ]
Freedom of Information Request NCC-046830-20
15 October 2020 11:47:00

Subject:
Date:

Thank you for your request for information about the START service operated by Nottinghamshire County Council We are pleased to be able to provide the following
information in response to your request

Care Location
Name

ICQC Location ID
(Google this ID to
find out more)

Total number of Back
Office Support Staff
that operate from this
Location (Branch)

Total number of front line
workers that operate from this
Location (e.g. Care workers &
field based supervisors)

Total number of
clients on this
Locations caseload

What Workforce
Scheduling & Client
Rostering systems are
used in this Location

Date (or date range) of
Data Snapshot

Start Service - Newark |1-160392550 1™ 12Seniors 44 Total mobile 07.10.2020
and Bassetlaw Locality 4RM 3.Cco(oT)
1850 2CCO(SW)
3RC 50T
43 RWs
Start Service - 1-160561439 1™ 12 SRW 49 Total Mobile 07/10/2020
Mansfield and 4RM 38 RW
Ashfield Locality 3RC 50T
1BSO 2 CCOsw
2CCooT
2 CCO Generic
Start Service - 1-160561070 1™ 14 SRW 58 Total mobile 09.10.2020
Broxtowe, Gedling 5RM 57 RW
and Rushcliffe Locality 4RC 8CCO
15BSO 50T

| hope that you find this information to be helpful, however if you are unhappy with the way in which your request has been handled, then please email us at foi@nottscc gov uk
quoting the reference NCC-046830-20 and we will be happy to review your request

With kind regards

Complaints, Information and Mediation Officer
Nottinghamshire County Council






